9/6/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 160906 2AM- DOH 1323 DFO Presentation
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160906 2AM- DOH1323 DFO Presentation

Marentette, Julie <Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 12:49 PM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "D'Amours-Gauthier, Veronique" <Veronique.DAmours-Gauthier@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Good afternoon,

| am confirming that Fisheries and Oceans Canada is not attending the Public Hearing.

Best regards,

Julie Marentette, Ph.D.

Fisheries Protection Biologist — Fisheries Protection Program

Fisheries and Oceans Canada/Government of Canada

Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca /Tel: 867-669-4934

Biologiste, protection des péches — Programme de Protection des Péches
Péches et Océans Canada/Gouvernement du Canada

Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca /Tél: 867-669-4934

General Contact Number: 1-855-852-8320

General E-Mail in English (fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) or French (protectiondespeches@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: September-06-16 10:03 AM

To: Ida Porter

Cc: Marentette, Julie

Subject: Re: 160906 2AM- DOH1323 DFO Presentation
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